

## Exmoor Area Panel

Thursday, 13th January, 2022,  
7.00 pm

Moorland Hall, Cutcombe



**Somerset West  
and Taunton**

Members:

### Agenda

- |   |                 |
|---|-----------------|
| 1. Election of the Chairperson (Nominations to be invited at the meeting).      |                 |
| 2. Election of the Vice-Chairperson (Nominations to be invited at the meeting). |                 |
| 3. Apologies for Absence  |                 |
| 4. Minutes of the Meeting of the 4 November 2021 and Matters Arising            | (Pages 5 - 10)  |
| 5. Exmoor LCN Pilot - Update from Alyn Jones                                    | (Pages 11 - 16) |
| 6. Avon & Somerset Police, Crime Commissioner - Mark Shelford                   |                 |
| 7. Avon and Somerset Police Report  | (Pages 17 - 18) |
| 8. Somerset County Council Highways Report                                      |                 |
| 9. Devon and Somerset Fire and Rescue Services Issues                           |                 |
| 10. Exmoor National Park Authority Items  |                 |
| 11. Parish Lengthsman Scheme and Update   | (Pages 19 - 24) |
| 12. Items brought forward by parishes   |                 |
| 13. Dates and Venues for meetings going forward                                 |                 |
- Thursday 10 March 2022 at 7pm (Moorland Hall, Cutcombe)  
Thursday 9 June 2022 at 7pm (Moorland Hall, Cutcombe)